

#### PROFILE

I am an energetic, ambitious person who has developed a mature and responsible approach to any task I undertake and situation I am presented with. As a graduate in Information Technology, specialized in the field of Information Systems, I have the skills to bring to life and develop innovative ideas. My thesis was a representation of virtual world under the field of social sciences and humanities.

#### PERSONAL DETAILS

**Birth date** 

08 May 1994

Nationality

## Cypriot

Address

21 Agiou Ermogenous, 4620, Episkopi, Limassol, Cyprus

#### CONTACT

giorgos.harilaou@gmail.com +357 99996464

# **GIORGOS CHARILAOU**

# **INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY**

## **PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE**

#### Senior Software QA Engineer

#### Cognyte

-Review requirements, specifications and technical design documents -Create detailed, comprehensive and well-structured test plans and test cases -Estimate, prioritize, plan and coordinate testing activities -Design, develop and execute automation scripts using tools -Identify, record, document thoroughly and track bugs -Perform thorough regression testing when bugs are resolved -Develop and apply testing processes for new and existing products to meet client needs -Liaise with internal team (e.g developers and product managers) to identify system requirements -Create and run Automation tests using Python -Using Microsoft TFS

IT Assistant

#### ASSISTANT

A&G MASTER SIGNS LTD -Understand business needs -Setup Windows Server

-Develop a Web-based CRM -Train employees -Support

#### 3D Modeler

TURBOSQUID.COM -Modeling, Texturing, Rigging and Animating products 04 June 2018 - 31 July 2018

03 September 2018 - Present

June 2019 - Present

### EDUCATION

Certificate - Certified Tester BCS - THE CHARTED INSTITUTE FOR IT	2018
Basic Linux System Administration Course	2013 - 2017
Bsc - Information Technologies IONIAN UNIVERSITY - GRADE: 7.46/10	2014 - 2018
Web Development & Programming Languages sololearn	Courses 2018
IGCSE - English as a Second Language UNIVERSITY OF CAMBRIDGE	2005 - 2011
Senior High School AGIOU SPIRIDONA LYCEUM - GRADE: 18/20	2009 - 2012
ECDL CYPRUS COMPUTER SOCIETY	2007-2010